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RE: Our Detailed Offer for AWP 200/14000 AC for Consideration- Jindal- Bhiwandi

1 message

Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Vanjax Ravi <ravi. shanker@vanjax com> Sat, Jan 28, 2023 at 5:28 PM

To: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com
Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

Dear Mr. Rajgopal Sarda,

This is in continuation to our Discussion Little while ago, | have given below our Offer for an Extra 2 Mtr. of
working Height,

That is our next higher Model : VXAWP- 200/16000 AC Version, at an additional cost of Rs. 20,700/- on Basic.
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That is, for our above Model : VXAWP- 200/16000 AC Version, our Price is Rs.5,00,700/- + GST + Freight Extra
—— T
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Our Price for the earlier ModelG VXAWP- 200/14000 ACVersion at a Price of Rs.4,80,000/- + GST + Freight Extra

The above Prices are with Max. Discounts and are our NO Regret Prices for your information, Please.

Please do Confirm the Model and Release your PO accordingly, at the earliesteThanks:ocmamannmee s mre
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Regards,

Ravishanker
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From: Vanjax Ravi [mailto: ravn@nker@vamny com]
Sent: 28 January 2023 16:55

To: 'rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com’

Cc: 'purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com’
Subject: RE: Our Detailed Offer for AWP 200/14000
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This has reference to your discussion had with the undersigned regard ng, yqslmpterest for WALL MOUNTED

---------------------------------------

STACKER (Goods Lift). In this connection we are giving below ‘the details of equipment_along with terms &
conditions for sale.
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WALLMOUNTEDSTACKER(GOODSLIFT)

TYPE DOUBLE MAST TYPE

MODEL NO. GARGI 1.5.14 .
LIFTING HEIGHT 14000/14.0 MTRS
WORKING HEIGHT 16000/16.0 MTRS 0K U %l
CAPACITY T50Kgs > | %
PLATFORM SIZE 1450X600 MM = i ‘
STORAGE SIZE(LXWXH) 1660X1100X2350MM

POWER SOURCE 220/50 AC/HZ

LIFTING ELECTRIC MOTOR | 1.5 KW

MACHINE COLOUR ORANGE/RED

AVAILABLE

NET WEIGHT 800 KG

PRICE EACH(AC) /.safcm’ N 6?50"0/ Lo

DELIVERY READY STOCK




